

RE:

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 15:14:07 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 27 3pm.docx (34.82 kB)

Thx for the update.

Here's the minute. One change is that I've included the 15% for GA smoothing – per our discussion this morning.

I'm halfway through the note, have looked at energy and CV's comments, still have Ron K's comments to incorporate. I'll be able to get it back to you by 5/5:30 – does that work?

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-27-17 3:10 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject:

No feedback from P's briefing, they didn't get into energy, will be time scheduled either end of day tomorrow or Wednesday morning!

So Steven wants me to send out updated minute now and note end of day if we can.

Thanks!

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca